CITY OF LAWNDALE

14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260
Phone (310) 973-3200 — www.lawndalecity.org

AGENDA
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, October 18, 2021 - 6:30 p.m.
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber
14717 Burin Avenue

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting. The
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and,
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. You are still eligible to submit
comment via the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings, the comments will be read verbatim
into the record.

How to observe the Meeting:

To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols. Members of the public
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3.

Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer. Copies of this Agenda packet may
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website. Interested parties may contact
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items.

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration)

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

a. L.A. County Sheriff’s Department Updates
b. L.A. County Fire Department Updates

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items 1 through 5, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation.

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on thd
Agenda)

Recommendation: that the City Council approve.



https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541

Agenda

City Council Regular Meeting

October 18, 2021

Page 2

Recommendation: that the City Council approve the project plans and specifications and
authorize staff to solicit bids for the construction contract. The plans and specifications
are filed with the City Clerk’s Office.

Bccounts Payable Registej
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-043, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $88,912.75.

Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting — September 28, 202;|

Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting — October 4, 2023

Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

ADMINISTRATION

6.

Ehange Order No. 1 for FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvements Projecj
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve Change Order No. 1 for FY 2020-21
Annual Street Improvement Project to Sequel Contractors Inc., in the amount of
$547,030; (b) approve Change Order No. 1 for Inspection Services for FY 2020-21
Annual Street Improvement Project to SA Associates in the amount of $36,000; (c)
approve contingency in amount of $82,060 for Change Order No. 1 for FY 2020-21
Annual Street Improvement Project and (d) approve allocation of 2009 TAB Fund in the
amount of $600,000 to the account number 100-310-700.279 Street Improvements.

Egdates to the Purchasing Policj

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Ordinance No. 1181-21 amending
sections 3.08.040, 3.08.100 and 3.08.130 of Chapter 3.08, updating the
purchasing/contracting thresholds and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-044, updating
City Council Policy No. 53-00 incorporating the updated purchasing/contracting
thresholds.

otential Cancellation of the Upcoming City Council Meetin
Recommendation: that the City Council cancel the following City Council meetings:
Monday, December 20, 2021and Monday, January 3, 2022,

Metro C Line Extension Ugdatg

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the report.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

10.

I\/Iavor/Citv Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Eventsl




Agenda

City Council Regular Meeting

October 18, 2021

Page 3

J.

CLOSED SESSION

11.

12.

13.

Qonference with Labor Negotiatoj

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54957.6, with the City Manager Kevin M. Chun, the Assistant City Attorney Christina
M. Burrows, and the City's negotiators, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources
Director Raylette Felton and Special Counsel/Labor Attorney Katy Suttorp, regarding
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and
classified employees.

Eonference with Legal Counsel — Anticigated Litigatiod

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one (1)
case.

Qonference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigatiod

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one (1)
case. The facts and circumstances giving rise to exposure to litigation are unknown.

ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday,
November 1, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale,
California.

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in
all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you will need
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on October 18, 2021 was posted not less
than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk



Back to Agenda

CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260
PHONE (310) 973-3200 ¢ www.lawndalecity.org

October 18, 2021

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk W
SUBJECT: Motion Pertaining to the Reading of Ordinances
BACKGROUND

California Government Code reads, in part, as follows:

"Except when, after reading the title, further reading is waived by regular motion adopted by
majority vote, all ordinances shall be read in full either at the time of introduction or passage."

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed
on the agenda.



Back to Agenda




City Council Meeting — October 18, 2021
Approve the Plans and Specification for the Redondo Beach Boulevard Street Improvement Project
from Artesia Boulevard to Prairie Avenue, Project No. 2020-02

o Freeway ramp improvements at the terminus of the 1-405 Freeway southbound ramp (Hawthorne
Boulevard). This portion of work will be funded by Metro Measure M and R funds for “I-405
Auxiliary Lanes Project”.

In May 2018, the removal of the project components caused Metro to deobligate the 2015 Metro grant
in the amount of $3,362,792. Subsequently, the City negotiated with Metro to revise the project scope
and funding allocation.

In May 2021, the City submitted revised project descriptions to Metro for approval. In July 2021, the
Metro Board reviewed and approved the change of project description with new grant funding in the
amount of $1,322,100.

STAFF REVIEW

The project limits of the work for Redondo Beach Boulevard is between Artesia Boulevard and Prairie
Avenue. Redondo Beach Boulevard is a shared roadway between the Cities of Redondo Beach,
Torrance, and Lawndale. The City of Redondo Beach shares approximately 35% of Redondo Beach
Boulevard between Artesia and Hawthorne Boulevard and the City of Torrance shares approximately
11% of Redondo Beach Boulevard between Prairie Avenue and Hawthorne Boulevard. The remainder
belongs to the City of Lawndale. Staff reached out to the Cities of Redondo Beach and Torrance
concerning the Project and they are willing to participate with the proposed pavement rehabilitation and
share their proportion of construction costs.

The scope of work includes pavement rehabilitation using a 7 feet edge milling process, 4-inches of cold-
in-place pavement recycling (CIR), 2-inches of asphalt rubber hot mix (ARHM) overlay, reconstruction
of localized asphalt pavement failures, removal and reconstruction of damaged concrete sidewalk, curb
and gutter, cross gutters, driveway approaches, installation of raised landscaped medians, installation of
4-inches of future irrigation conduit, ADA curb ramps, utility cover adjustments, reconnecting existing
curb drains, installation of new water meters, replacement of traffic loops, replacement of traffic signs,
thermoplastic striping and pavement markings, installation of on-street bicycle lanes, and other related
appurtenances.

In July 2021, the preliminary construction plans and specifications were reviewed and supported by the
Cities of Redondo Beach and Torrance. With both cities’ concurrence, the final revised project plans
and specifications were reviewed and approved by the staff in September 2021.

Currently, Metro and the City are working to finalize the Funding Agreement after the Metro Board’s
approval of the revised project. The advertisement of the Project has been approved by Metro and will

proceed after authorization from the City Council.

LEGAL REVIEW

N/A

Page 2 of 3



City Council Meeting — October 18, 2021
Approve the Plans and Specification for the Redondo Beach Boulevard Street Improvement Project
from Artesia Boulevard to Prairie Avenue, Project No. 2020-02

FISCAL IMPACT

Full funding for this project will be available upon execution of a funding agreement with Metro. Metro
will provide 65% of the construction cost with Proposition C 25 Grant funding and the City will fund
the remaining 35% of the construction cost using Proposition C funds (local match). The City’s local
match will also include Measure R funds from the South Bay Cities Council of Governments
(SBCCOG). The exact amount of the SBCCOG’s funding will be determined after Metro finalizes the
funding agreement.

The following is the breakdown of the estimated project costs:

Construction Estimate: $2,034,000.00
Construction Contingency (20%): $407,000.00
Construction Management Services $400,000.00
Total Project Cost Estimate: $2,841,000.00

The available project funding is as follows:

Prop C 25 Grant from Metro (65% of Construction Estimate): $1,322,100.00
Local Match* - Prop C Fund/Measure R: $1,651,770.00
Total Available Funding: $2,973,870.00

*A portion of the Local Match construction cost will be paid by the Cities of Redondo Beach and
Torrance based on the percentage of their ownership of Redondo Beach Boulevard.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the project plans and specifications and authorize staff
to solicit bids for the construction contract. The plans and specifications are filed with the City Clerk’s
Office.

ATTACHMENT

1. Project Location Map

Page 3 of 3



ATTACHMENT 1
Project Location Map






Back to Agenda
















Back to Agenda

MINUTES OF THE
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING
September 28, 2021

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Lawndale City Hall Council
Chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy,
Community Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City
Clerk Matthew Ceballos, Public Works Director Julian Lee

CEREMONIALS

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney led the flag salute.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

None.

ADMINISTRATION

1. Consideration of a Public Arts Program
Recommendation: that the City Council provide guidance and direction on a Public Arts
Program or development of a comprehensive Public Arts Ordinance.

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the Consideration of a Public
Arts Program and discussed the following:

Location of public art in residential areas

Placement of art in both commercial and industrial private/public areas
Temporary public art

Art on utility boxes

Murals

Approval process

Develop plan

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman inquired if the City would have jurisdiction over art on
school property. Community Development Director Sean Moore responded the School District
would be excluded.



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting
September 28, 2021
Page 2 of 3

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired if the 1%t amendment applies to the art and would it
cause any repercussions. City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy responded the City Council has the
right to set up a program which limits what kind of art can be displayed.

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman requested a formal City logo to use in community art.

City Manager Kevin M. Chun responded staff is in the process in setting up a request for
proposals for a Communications Consultant. City Manager Kevin M. Chun noted if murals are
approved, there may be a cause of proliferation and residents may take offense to part of the art.

A lengthy dialogue ensued between staff and City Council regarding murals, art on utility boxes,
with the participation of the Youth Advisory Committee, limitations on the art content and a specific
duration and the application process.

City Council reached a unanimous consensus to create a Public Arts Program with limitations
for murals, art on utility boxes, creation of a Child Art Program, and Beautification Committee
to oversee the Public Arts program with City Council’s final approval.

2. Consideration of a Revised Parkway Design Policy
Recommendation: that the City Council provide guidance and direction on the revision
of the Parkway Design Policy.

Public Works Director Julian Lee reported on the Consideration of a Revised Parkway Design
Policy.

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney requested a waiver for damages in place from property owners who
work on their parkway.

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman spoke about the responsibility and upkeep of the
parkways.

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas noted pebbles are an issue with children and would like to see more
plants.

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired if a permit is necessary for certain parkway
improvements.

City Manager Kevin M. Chun responded that a permit can be only required for significant
constructions done by a contractor on the parkway.

City Council reached a unanimous consensus to include 50% permeable hardscape and 50%
green landscape to the Parkway Design Policy and requested a list and visual aids of permeable
hardscapes.

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez requested to place Purchasing Policy for review in the next
regular meeting.

F. ADJOURNMENT




Minutes - City Council Special Meeting
September 28, 2021
Page 3 of 3

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:47 p.m.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

ATTEST:

Erica Harbison, City Clerk

Approved:  10/18/2021



Back to Agenda

MINUTES OF THE
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
October 4, 2021

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: ~ Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy,
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen,
Community Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal
Services Director Michael Reyes, Community Development
Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos,
Public Works Director Julian Lee

CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas led the flag salute and Pastor Danny Winders, Restoration Life
Church, provided the inspiration.

PRESENTATION

1. Dr. Stephen Nellman, Centinela Valley Union High School District Superintendent

Dr. Stephen Nellman, Centinela Valley Union High School District Superintendent, introduced
himself and provided information on upcoming school construction, educational opportunities
for students and staff, and upcoming activities.

PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law
enforcement activities.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Yesika Hernandez, Resident, spoke about the dangers of second hand tobacco smoke in multi—
family housing.

Griselda Sanchez, Community Engagement Coordinator for Fame Assistance Corporation, spoke
about the effects of tobacco smoke in multi—-family housing.

Ricardo Torres, Tobacco Program Director of Fame Assistance Corporation, spoke about second
hand tobacco smoke and property damages in multi-family housing.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting
October 4, 2021

Page 2

Noah Situ, intern at Fame Assistance Corporation, spoke about second hand tobacco smoke in
multi-family housing.

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke about focusing on proposals to respond to the effects of second
hand tobacco smoke in multi-family housing rather than the dangers.

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any
issues on a future meeting agenda.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Updating City Council Policy No. 77-04 (Records and Information Management),
Adding Records Series and Schedule Updates
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-041, Updating
City Council Policy No. 77-04 (Records and Information Management), Adding Records
Series and Schedule Updates.

3. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2110-040, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $273,391.21.

4, Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Reqgular Meeting — September 20, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas and carried by a vote of 5-0.

ADMINISTRATION

5. Purchasing Policy Discussion
Recommendation: that the City Council provide direction to staff as necessary.

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez spoke about the current purchasing policy, in comparison to
surrounding cities, and requested a more transparent and accountable tracking process with a
lower purchase level.

A lengthy dialogue ensued between City Council and staff regarding lowering the City Manager
award threshold to $25,000, emergency threshold for City Manager, a vendor list with each
department and a report of expenditures of over $15,000 in the past year.

City Council came to a unanimous consensus, without objection, to direct staff to
implement the following modifications to the purchasing policy: lower the City Manager
award threshold to $25,000, include an emergency provision where the City Manager
award threshold can exceed $25,000, and make each Department responsible to maintain
a vendors list. The amended purchasing policy would be brought back for deliberation at
the next City Council meeting.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting
October 4, 2021

Page 3

6. Parks, Recreation and Social Services Street Pole Banner Project
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file this report.

Community Services Director Mike Estes presented the Parks, Recreation and Social Services
Street Pole Banner Project.

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez inquired about the longevity of the banners. Community
Services Director Mike Estes responded that the banners will last 3-5 years.

Mayor Robert-Pullen Miles inquired if staff looked into using local vendors and if the Youth
Advisory Committee can be involved in the design and art work. Community Services Director
Mike Estes responded accordingly.

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney inquired if the banners will be issued a warranty and will undergo
staff review of the proof prior to approving. Community Services Director Mike Estes responded
that the banners will be covered by a 3 year warranty and the proofs will circulate for approval,
starting with staff, to City Manager, and City Council for editorial review prior to final approval.

City Council came to a unanimous consensus, without objection, to receive and file item
No. 6 staff report.

PUBLIC HEARING

7. Appeal Request (Case No. 21-25 Appealing the Planning Commission's Decision to
Deny Case No. 20-17 for the Development of a New 7,779 Square Foot Express
Carwash Facility on a GC (General Commercial) Zoned Property Located at 15413-
15425 Hawthorne Boulevard
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a public hearing; (b) adopt the
findings of fact and determinations relative to the submitted application; and (c) adopt
Resolution No. CC-2110-042, denying the Special Use Permit and Development Permit.

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy provided the process for the appeal.

Associate planner Rafael Garcia provided a PowerPoint presentation on the Appeal Request
(Case No. 21-25 appealing the Planning Commission's Decision to Deny Case No. 20-17 for the
Development of a New 7,779 Square Foot Express Carwash Facility on a GC (General
Commercial) Zoned Property Located at 15413-15425 Hawthorne Boulevard.

Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired if the applicant can be compelled to build housing if this project is
not approved. Community Development Director Sean Moore responded it can be encourage
and incentivize but not forced.

Councilmember Cuevas inquired how many units the property is designated for. Community
Development Director Sean Moore responded approximately 30-40 units, depending on the
parking design.

The public hearing was opened at 7:50 p.m.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting
October 4, 2021

Page 4

Nicole Kuklok-Waldman spoke in favor of the project and introduced the applicant and the
project.

Bill Giles, owner of the property, spoke in favor of the car wash project.
Brad Giles, Real Estate Agent, spoke in favor of the car wash project.

Tim Berger, project applicant, spoke about the car wash development project and provided a
PowerPoint presentation.

Sherri Bonstelle, applicant’s attorney, spoke in favor of the car wash project and argued reasons
to approve the project.

Public Testimony

Chris Miller, local car wash developer and consultant, spoke in favor of the developer and the
car wash project.

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke against the car wash projects in the City.

Community Development Director Sean Moore provided a rebuttal to each issue delivered by
the applicant and their team, rejecting all of their arguments.

Sherri Bonstelle, applicant’s attorney, spoke about arrangements with the City and requirements
of traffic study, economic study and RENA numbers.

Bill Giles, owner of the property, spoke about the upkeep of the property.

Brad Giles, Real Estate Agent, spoke about the tenants removed immediately after the violations
and taking care of the property.

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy recommended continuing the hearing to a subsequent City
Council meeting to review additional evidence that was provided by the applicant.

Councilmember Hofmann-Gorman and Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles agreed with City Attorney
Murphy.

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney inquired how many support letters were from Lawndale residents.
Bill Giles responded that one letter was from a member of the Lawndale School District for 23
years, but that the rest of the support letters were from family and friends outside of Lawndale.

Nicole Kuklok-Waldman added she met with a concerned resident and sent him copies of the
plans.

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to continue the public hearing on item No. 7 to the
first meeting in November, was seconded by Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman
and carried by a vote of 5-0.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting
October 4, 2021

Page 5

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

City Manager Kevin Chun announced the upcoming community Halloween Haunt event on
Saturday, October 30" and noted that further information will be on all social media platforms
and website.

ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events

Councilmember Suarez attended a meeting with South Bay Cities Council of Governments and
the grand opening/ribbon cutting ceremony of the Far Field Beer Company.

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas attended a meeting with League of California Cities and attended
the grand opening/ribbon cutting ceremony of the Far Field Beer Company.

Councilmember Hofmann Gorman had nothing to report.

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney also attended the grand opening/ribbon cutting ceremony of the Far
Field Beer Company.

Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the grand opening/ribbon cutting ceremony of the Far Field Beer
Company, the Gardena Food, Wine and Cigar Festival, and a meeting in the City of Hawthorne
with County Assessor and guest speaker Jeff Prang.

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas requested an update of the Metro C-line project.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:57 p.m.

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor

ATTEST:

Erica Harbison, City Clerk

Approved: 10/18/2021



Back to Agenda







































































































Back to Agenda





























































Back to Agenda




Back to Agenda




City Council Meeting — October 18, 2021
Staff Update on the Metro C Line Extension Project

effective alternative. If Alternative 1 is ultimately selected by Metro as its preferred alternative, there
will be substantial community impacts depending on the project design elements.

With Alternative 1, the City has numerous concerns if the C Line were built completely at-grade (street
level), including:

e Pedestrian and vehicle safety related to potential at-grade crossings at 170" Street, 162" Street,
161% Street, 160™ Street, 159" Street, Manhattan Beach Boulevard, and Inglewood Avenue.

e Traffic circulation interruptions at these street intersections with at-grade crossings.

e Noise, vibration, and visual impacts to residents along the Condon Avenue Corridor as well as
the potential diminished quality of life and devaluation of property values.

e Impacts to the Westwood Building Materials business at the northeast corner of Manhattan
Beach Boulevard and Inglewood Avenue.

e Acquisition of private properties through eminent domain.

e Loss of recreational opportunity within the existing Condon Avenue Corridor greenbelt.

Though a freight line currently operates within the Condon Avenue Corridor, the C Line would present
significantly more impacts as it would run every 6-7 minutes in each direction during peak hours, versus

a few times per day with the freight line.

City Position/Coordination with Metro

The City has held firm in its position that it opposes the C Line project because of the many impacts it
would have in the community without providing any redeeming benefits to our residents and businesses.
However, considering the likelihood that the project will move forward as part of a regional light rail
network in Los Angeles County, the City has positioned itself to ensure that the project is designed in a
manner that provides the best design and mitigations to protect the community. Since March of this year,
monthly meetings have been held between a City Council subcommittee (Mayor Pullen-Miles and City
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman), City staff, and Metro staff to discuss City questions and concerns
(as mentioned above), develop potential solutions, and generally maintain an open line of
communication to share information and avoid miscommunication/misinformation.

As a result of these monthly meetings, the City has been able to voice its concerns about the project and
work with Metro to discuss potential solutions/design alternatives/mitigation measures to help protect
the community from anticipated C Line impacts. Most notably, the City has been clear with Metro that
an at-grade rail line with at-grade street crossings were unacceptable, and insisted at a minimum that a
“trench option” be considered. This option would place the C Line below grade, within a trench, allowing
the rail line to pass through Lawndale along the Condon Avenue Corridor without impacting local streets
(i.e., the C Line would cross under streets eliminating the potential for pedestrian or vehicle collisions
at street intersections). The trench option may also help to mitigate noise, vibration, visual, and traffic
impacts to residents.

Based on these discussions, Metro’s engineering staff worked on a trench option and has deemed it to
be a viable option to be considered as part of the DEIR. Metro has stated that this option would keep the
C Line completely in a trench, below grade, except for crossing Artesia Boulevard on the south end. See
Metro’s conceptual cross section below.

Page 2 of 4







City Council Meeting — October 18, 2021
Staff Update on the Metro C Line Extension Project

events are held in Lawndale to allow residents and businesses opportunities to attend, learn about the
project, and have their concerns heard and addressed.

As more information about the project becomes available from the monthly meetings with Metro, staff
will provide an update the City Council again.

LEGAL REVIEW

None.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council receive and file this report.

Attachment:

C Line (Green) Extension to Torrance Transit Project, Study Area Map

Page 4 of 4







Back to Agenda

CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260
PHONE (310) 973-3200 ¢ www.lawndalecity.org

DATE;: October 18, 2021

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk t‘%

SUBJECT: Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events

No supporting documentation was forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

10




Back to Agenda

CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260
PHONE (310) 973-3200 ¢ www.lawndalecity.org

DATE: October 18, 2021

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk W

SUBJECT: Conference with Labor Negotiator - Local 1895, Council 36, American

Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing
the City's mid-management and classified employees

No public documents were forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

11




Back to Agenda

CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260
PHONE (310) 973-3200 ¢ www.lawndalecity.org

DATE: October 18, 2021

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council |

FROM: Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk ‘{\’/L/

SUBJECT: Conference with Legal Counsel — The City Council will conduct a closed session,

pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(4), because the City is
considering whether to initiate litigation in 1 cases.

No public documents were forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

12




Back to Agenda

CITY OF LAWNDALE
14717 BURIN AVENUE, LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 90260
PHONE (310) 973-3200 ¢ www.lawndalecity.org

DATE: October 18, 2021

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk Q(\f/(“/

SUBJECT: Conference with Legal Counsel — The City Council will conduct a closed session,

pursuant to Government Code sections 54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is
a significant exposure to litigation in 1 case. The facts and circumstances giving
rise to exposure to litigation are unknown.

No public documents were forwarded to the City Clerk Department for this item.

13




	21-10-18 reg.agn
	01. Reading of Ordinances
	02. Auth. to Bid and Plans and Specs - Redondo
	03. Warrants
	04. 21-09-28 sp.min
	05. 21-10-04 reg.min
	06. Change Order No. 1 for FY 2020-21 Annual Street Improvement Project No. 2020-7 and 2020-08
	07. Updates Purchasing Policy
	08. Cancellation of Upcoming meetings
	09. Metro C-line update
	10. Report of attendance
	11. Closed Session Conference with Labor Negotiator
	12. Closed Session Conf with Legal Counsel
	13. Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel

	Back to Agenda: 


